



COLNEY HEATH PARISH COUNCIL

Highfield Park Office
Hill End Lane
St Albans
Hertfordshire AL4 0RA
Tel: 01727 825314
Email: clerk@colneyheathparishcouncil.gov.uk

Colney Heath Village Office
83 High Street
Colney Heath
Hertfordshire AL4 0NS

25th July 2019

RE: Public Question – Full Council 13th June 2019

I am writing in response to the question asked in Full Council on 13th June 2019. You raised concerns on the following:

The cutting of the play areas at Tyttenhanger Park, the overhanging trees in the park and surrounding areas, the bus shelter issue and the planting of flowers at Charles Morris Hall.

On behalf of the Council I can confirm that the current grass contractor has been instructed to include the play area in Tyttenhanger as part of the contract for the remainder of the cutting season which is until October 2019.

The trees were inspected by me and two Councillors last month where it was noted that the trees and hedges which are overgrown should be trimmed as necessary and as budget will allow by a tree surgeon.

A Parish wide review of the bus shelters is currently being undertaken where each bus shelter is being assessed for repairs.

Finally, the planting of the flowers previously carried out by the Parish Gardener is now under review by the Environment Committee whose members will be undertaking a site visit to assess need and resource, reporting back to the next Environment Committee meeting in September.

I hope this has sufficiently addresses and updates the issues raised.

Yours sincerely,

Lisa Chaplin LCGI (Hons) CPFA CiLCA
Clerk to the Council
For and on behalf of
Colney Heath Parish Council